

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Andrey B. Magento/PHP Engineer

SUMMARY

- 7 years of experience in IT
- Upper-intermediate English
- Available ASAP

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	PHP (7 yr.), Magento (4 yr.)
Programming Languages	C#, C++, Delphi, JavaScript
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	Ajax, jQuery
PHP Frameworks / Libraries / Tools	Laravel, Symfony, Zend
.NET Platform	Visual Basic .NET
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	AWS ElasticSearch, MongoDB, MySQL
Cloud Platforms, Services & Computing	AWS
Amazon Web Services	AWS ElasticSearch
Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration	Docker, LXC
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Everhour, Jira, Redmine
SDK / API and Integrations	RESTful API
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	SOAP
Web/App Servers, Middleware	Varnish

Other Technical Skills	Harvest
-------------------------------	---------

EXPERIENCE

Backend Developer, Team Lead, ANWB.nl

2016 – 2017

Description: Retail and Wholesale magento stores. Extended reports system, wholesale ERP integration, payment gateway integration, RMA module development for B2C version, SoLR implementation etc.

Technologies: PHP, HTML/CSS/JS, Magento, AWS, TweakWise, Git etc.

Backend Developer, Lindt.ch

2014-2015

Description: Backend development, improvement and functional layout. Modules integration, payment gateway integration, REST API integrations, ElasticSearch, SVN etc.

Technologies: PHP, Magento, HTML/CSS

Backend Developer, AgnesB.com

2014-2015

Description: Big wholesale store for a French retailer. Dropship module development based on many custom integrations, different roles logics implementation. Many custom-built integrations. Elasticsearch cluster implementation.

Technologies: PHP, Magento EE/HTML/CSS/JS, AWS, ElasticSearch, Varnish, REST API, AWS autoscaling, Zend Framework, SVN, migration to Git, etc.

Backend Developer, E-matras.ua

2015

Description: Integration of search engine based on Solr.

Technologies: Magento, Ajax, Apache Solr- search on a site, Git.

Backend Developer, armurerie-auxerre.com

2015

Description: Synchronization with payment systems, special prices for users, credit payment, admin panel for not full payed goods

Technologies: Magento; Ajax; Apache Solr- search on a site; Git.



Lead PHP Developer, Magento Developer, www.nestle-shop.ch

2014-2015

Description: Development 10+ separate extensions, which provide new functionality associated with:

- new Widgets and UI components (frontend and adminhtml side)
- REST API
- customization default entity, such as Product, Customer, Order - features for checkout flow
- SEO capability
- management capabilities

Technologies: Magento; Ajax; Apache Solr- search on a site; Git.

Lead PHP Developer, capsuljewelry.com

2017

Description: Configuration project from beginning, Creating Bundle product on the fly, Custom extension for product import, PDP customization, Payment Method implementation

Technologies: Magento 2; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL

Back-End Developer, wallywine.com

2017

Technologies: Magento 1; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL

Back-End Developer, Evolutionofsmooth.com

2017

Technologies: Magento 1; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL

Back-End Developer, ndspro.com

2018

Technologies: Magento 2; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL

Back-End Developer, dragonherbs.com

2018

Technologies: Magento 2; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL, ElasticSearch

Back-End Developer, tele2.ee

2018

Description: Allot of interesting features such as custom product types, links between products,



product's container, phone-plan constructor, credits, and so on.

Technologies: Magento 2; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL, ElasticSearch

Lead PHP Developer, bellacosajewelers.com

2019

Technologies: Magento 2; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL, REST, 3rd Party Services

Lead PHP Developer, MakeYourDeal.com

2020

Technologies: Magento 2; Ajax; Git; Docker; MySQL, REST, 3rd Party Services

EDUCATION:

Khmelnytsky National Technical University

Master of Programming

